CHRONOLOGY OF CAMPUS NAMES FOR THE UT SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER

As of 5-1-14

1943—“Southwestern Medical College” opens under the auspices of Southwestern Medical Foundation

1949 (Sept. 1)—Affiliation with University of Texas results in name change: “Southwestern Medical School of The University of Texas.”

1954 (Sep. 18)—Renamed “The University of Texas Southwestern Medical School”

1966 (May)—Renamed “The University of Texas Southwestern Medical School at Dallas”

1972 (Nov.)—Reorganized and renamed “The University of Texas Health Science Center at Dallas”

1987 (Oct.)—Renamed “The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas”

2008 (Sept?)—“School of Allied Health Sciences” renamed “School of Health Professions”

2011—The “at Dallas” is dropped and the name becomes simply “The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center.”